
 
ACADEMIC SENATE MEETING 

AGENDA 
June 23, 2016 

3:00 p.m. – 4:30 p.m. 
L-201 

 
To conform to the open meeting act, the public may attend open sessions 

 
1. CALL TO ORDER AND ROLL CALL 

 
2. OPENING COMMENTS FROM THE SENATE PRESIDENT 

 
3. OPEN COMMENTS FROM THE PUBLIC 

 
4. APPROVAL OF MINUTES 

a. June 2, 2016 Academic Senate Meeting (attachment) 
 

5. REPORTS (5 minutes maximum) 
 

6. DISCUSSION ITEMS 
 
7. ACTION ITEMS 

a. Senate Representation 
b. Non-Traditional Credit (attachment) 

 
8. INFORMATIONAL ITEMS 

a. Academic Ranking 
• Jeff M. Stephens 

b. Appointments 
• DETC - 2-Year Term 

Kathy Osburn 
c. Equivalencies (attachments) 

• Economics 
• Ornamental Horticulture 
• Philosophy 
• Commercial Music 

 
9. SENATE ADMINISTRATIVE BUSINESS 

 
10. ANNOUNCEMENTS 

June 9-11, 2016 2016 Faculty Leadership Institute Mission Inn, Riverside 
July 7-9, 2016 2016 Curriculum Institute Double Tree Hilton - Anaheim  
 

11. ADJOURNMENT 
 

2015-16 ACADEMIC SENATE MEETINGS & COMMITTEE REPORTS 
March 3, 2015 
 

March 17, 2016 
Program Review – Carol Eastin 
Accreditation Committee – Tina McDermott 
FPDC - Kathryn Mitchell 

April 21, 2016 
AP&P – Dr. Darcy Wiewall 

May 5, 2016 
Honors Program Committee – John Vento  

May 19, 2016 
Program Review – Carol Eastin 
FPDC – Kathryn Mitchell 
DETC – Perry Jehlicka 

 

 
 

NON-DISCRIMINATION POLICY 



Antelope Valley College prohibits discrimination and harassment based on sex, gender, race, color, religion, national origin or ancestry, age, disability, 
marital status, sexual orientation, cancer-related medical condition, or genetic predisposition.  Upon request, we will consider reasonable accommodation to 
permit individuals with protected disabilities to (1) complete the employment or admission process, (b) perform essential job functions, (c) enjoy benefits 
and privileges of similarly-situated individuals without disabilities, and (d) participate in instruction, programs, services, activities, or events.   
 
Upon request, this agenda will be made available in appropriate alternative formats to persons with disabilities, as required by Section 202 of the 
Americans with Disabilities Act of 1990.  Any person with a disability who requires a modification or accommodation in order to participate in a meeting 
should direct such request to Dr. Ed Beyer, Academic Senate President, at (661) 722-6306 (weekdays between the hours of 8:00 a.m. and 4:30 p.m.) at 
least 48 hours before the meeting, if possible.  Public records related to agenda items for open session are available for public inspection 72 hours prior to 
each regular meeting at the Antelope Valley College Academic Senate’s Office, Administration Building, 3041 West Avenue K, Lancaster, California 
93536. 



 
ACADEMIC SENATE MEETING 

AGENDA 
June 23, 2016 

3:00 p.m. – 4:30 p.m. 
L-201 

 
To conform to the open meeting act, the public may attend open sessions 

 
1. CALL TO ORDER AND ROLL CALL 

The Academic Senate meeting of June 23, 2016 was called to order at 3:00 p.m. by Dr. Ed Beyer, 
Academic Senate President. 

 
2. OPENING COMMENTS FROM THE SENATE PRESIDENT 

 
3. OPEN COMMENTS FROM THE PUBLIC 

 
4. APPROVAL OF MINUTES 

a. June 2, 2016 Academic Senate Meeting (attachment) 
A motion was made by Dr. Irit Gat and seconded by Van Rider to approve the minutes of 
the June 2, 2016 Academic Senate meeting. 
Motion carried with one (1) correction. 
Motion carried unanimously. 
 
All action taken will be ratified at the September 1, 2016 Academic Senate meeting. 

 
5. REPORTS (5 minutes maximum) 

 
6. DISCUSSION ITEMS 
 
7. ACTION ITEMS 

a. Senate Representation 
Dr. Beyer distributed handout with new breakout of the new division orgizational 
representation - see attachment. 
A motion was made by Van Rider and seconded by Dr. Irit Gat to recognize Student 
Services as an area for the purposes of senate reprentation. 
Motion carried unanimously. 
 
On Opening Day Student Services will vote on their three (3) representatives; however, the 
appointments will be ratified as the an action item at the September 1, 2016 Academic 
Senate meeting. The new Student Services Representatives will not be able to vote on the 
ratification. If the item passes they can vote from that time forward. 

 
Adjunct terms do not end until June 2017. From that point a call will go out for a 1-year 
and a 2-year position. 
A motion was made by Dr. Irit Gat and seconded by Kristine Oliveira to adopt the 
representative structure for the senate. 
Motion carried unanimously. 
 
Dr. Beyer will notify the deans as to what happens on Opening Day. 

 
 
 
 
 

b. Non-Traditional Credit (attachment) 
A motion was made by Dr. Irit Gat and seconded by Van Rider to approve the Non-
Traditional Credit Guidelines. 
Motion carried unanimously.  



 
8. INFORMATIONAL ITEMS 

a. Academic Ranking 
• Jeff M. Stephens 

b. Appointments 
• DETC - 2-Year Term 

Kathy Osburn 
c. Equivalencies (attachments) 

• Economics 
• Ornamental Horticulture 
• Philosophy 
• Commercial Music 

 
9. SENATE ADMINISTRATIVE BUSINESS 

 
10. ANNOUNCEMENTS 

June 9-11, 2016 2016 Faculty Leadership Institute Mission Inn, Riverside 
July 7-9, 2016 2016 Curriculum Institute Double Tree Hilton - Anaheim  
 

11. ADJOURNMENT 
The Academic Senate meeting of June 23, 2016 was adjourned at 3:20 p.m. by Dr. Ed Beyer, 
Academic Senate President. 
 
 

2015-16 ACADEMIC SENATE MEETINGS & COMMITTEE REPORTS 
March 3, 2015 
 

March 17, 2016 
Program Review – Carol Eastin 
Accreditation Committee – Tina McDermott 
FPDC - Kathryn Mitchell 

April 21, 2016 
AP&P – Dr. Darcy Wiewall 

May 5, 2016 
Honors Program Committee – John Vento  

May 19, 2016 
Program Review – Carol Eastin 
FPDC – Kathryn Mitchell 
DETC – Perry Jehlicka 

 

 
 

NON-DISCRIMINATION POLICY 
Antelope Valley College prohibits discrimination and harassment based on sex, gender, race, color, religion, national origin or ancestry, age, disability, 
marital status, sexual orientation, cancer-related medical condition, or genetic predisposition.  Upon request, we will consider reasonable accommodation to 
permit individuals with protected disabilities to (1) complete the employment or admission process, (b) perform essential job functions, (c) enjoy benefits 
and privileges of similarly-situated individuals without disabilities, and (d) participate in instruction, programs, services, activities, or events.   
 
Upon request, this agenda will be made available in appropriate alternative formats to persons with disabilities, as required by Section 202 of the 
Americans with Disabilities Act of 1990.  Any person with a disability who requires a modification or accommodation in order to participate in a meeting 
should direct such request to Dr. Ed Beyer, Academic Senate President, at (661) 722-6306 (weekdays between the hours of 8:00 a.m. and 4:30 p.m.) at 
least 48 hours before the meeting, if possible.  Public records related to agenda items for open session are available for public inspection 72 hours prior to 
each regular meeting at the Antelope Valley College Academic Senate’s Office, Administration Building, 3041 West Avenue K, Lancaster, California 
93536. 



ATTENDANCE
June 23, 2016 Senate Meeting

4a
 6

/2
/1

6 
M

in
ut

es

7a
 S

tu
de

nt
 S

er
vi

ce
  

7b
 S

en
at

e 
R

ep
re

se
n

7A
 N

on
-T

ra
di

tio
na

 

Representative Present Proxy Present
Beyer, Dr. Ed X Y Y Y Y
Bohler, Dr. Liette Kathryn Mitchell
Burrell, Carolyn Dr. Scott Lee
Flores-Kagan, Diane Magdelena Caproiu
Fuller, Rosa Dr. Lee Grishman
Ginosian, Dezdemona Genie Trow
Gat, Dr. Irit X  1/Y 1Y 1/Y 1/Y
Haller, Dr. Glenn Lisa Karlstein
Halliday, Jack Ty Mettler
Harper, Dr. Jessica Jason Bowen
Knapp, Susan Carol Eastin
Leighton, Jonet Lisa Karlstein
Lubick, Karen Harish Rao
Nisani, Dr. Zia Mike Pesses
Oliveira, Kristine X 2/Y 2/Y Y
Overdorf, Cathy Matthew Jaffe
Rezek, Terry Lisa Karlstein
Rider, Van X 2/Y 2/Y
Shafer, Dr. Ken Dr. Matthew Jaffe
Snyder, Susan Denise Walker
Sundberg, Elizabeth Bonnie Curry
Christopher, Violet John Kokoska
Veres, Larry John Kokoska
Roderick Mendoza (ASO) Hanna Spellmeyer
Guests/Ex-Officio: Dr. Glenn Haller, Jack Halliday Violet
Y=Yes, N=No, A=Abstain, NP=Not Present, 1=Motion, 2=Second

Senate Meeting: June 23, 2016



SEAT  Senator  End Term 

     

Senate President  Dr. Irit Gat   August 2017 

 Vice President  Dr. Susan Lowry  August 2017 

 1st Executive Officer   Van Rider  August 2017 

2nd Executive Officer  Dr. Jessica Harper  August 2017 

Career Technical Education  Jack Halliday  August 2018 

Career Technical Education   Rick Motawakel  August 2017 

Health & Safety Science   Dr. Glenn Haller  August 2018 

Health & Safety Science  Rona Brynin  August 2018 

Health & Safety Science  Susan Synder  August 2017 

Rhetoric & Literacy  Harish Rao  August 2017 

Rhetoric & Literacy   Kathryn Mitchell  August 2018 

Rhetoric & Literacy  Diane Flores‐Kagan  August 2018 

Library   Carolyn Burrell  August 2018 

Math/Science/Engineering     August 2018 

Math/Science/Engineering   Dr. Jason Bowen  August 2018 

Math/Science/Engineering   Dezdemona Ginosian  August 2017 

Arts & Humanities   Lisa Karlstein  August 2018 

Arts & Humanities   Terry Rezek  August 2018 

Arts & Humanities    Jonet Leighton  August 2018 

Social & Behavioral Sciences   Dr. Ken Shaffer  August 2017 

Social & Behavioral Sciences   Dr. Matthew Jaffe  August 2018 

Student Services   Susan Knapp  August 2018 

Student Services   Rosa Fuller  August 2017 

Student Services   Tamira Palmetto‐Desdain  August 2018 

Adjunct	 	Larry	Veres	 August	2017	

Adjunct	 	Violete	Christopher	 August	2017	

Legislative	Liaison		 	Glenn	Haller	 Standing		

Ex	Officio		 	Dr.	Ed	Beyer	 August	2017	

		 		

	7	Divisions	&	1	Area	
(library)	 		

		 		

	



1 Approved 05/12/2016       

         Antelope Valley College

                                                                    Academic Policies and Procedures Committee                                           

 

 
Credit 

Accepted

Percentile, Score 
or Minimum Grade 

Required
Maximum Credit 

Granted
Sources of Nontraditional Credit

1.  Military Programs and Experience
   a.  Community College of the Air Force Yes Passing Grade No Maximum
   b.  DANTES Subject Standardized Tests Yes ACE recommendation 48 units
   c.  Military Service Schools-(Including Yes ACE recommendation 48 units
       4 units for  Basic Training) See Appendix 4
   d.  Military Occupation No

2.  Law Enforcement Training
  a. California "POST" Academies (see Note below ) Yes Official Document 16 units
  b. California Highway Patrol Yes Official Document    17.5 units
  c. L.A. Police Department Academy Yes Official Document 15 units

Note: Law Enforcement training is accomplished at a variety of      
academies.  For non-traditional credit purposes, the term "POST"
validates a particular academy as legitimate.  "POST" must appear
on the certificate of completion and the transcript to be valid.
For the AVC Administration of Justice major, credit will 
be granted for AJ 101 and 205.  Students must take AJ 102 
and 103.  Remaining units may be counted toward electives in 
the major for the degree.  Any POST certified agency with official 
documentation is accepted by AVC.

  GUIDELINES FOR THE ACCEPTANCE OF NON-TRADITIONAL & TEST CREDIT



2 Approved 05/12/2016       

3.  Registered Nursing - LVN Advanced Placement Yes See Note Below 16 units

Note: A LVN admitted to the 2nd year of the ADN program can 
elect to receive 16 units of credit for his/her LVN course work. 
This credit will be posted after successful completion of all 3rd 
semester nursing science courses and is the  equivilent to 
first year nursing science courses in the ADN program. 

4.  Non-Regionally Accredited Institutions Conditional 48 Units
Transfer credits from non-regionally accredited institutions or other professional/vocational institutions will be considered if:
A. The institution from which the credits were earned was authorized as a degree granting institution by the state in which 
it resided at the time the credits were earned AND
B . The institution generated a transcript of student performance that listed course titles and units of credit in either semester 
or quarter units AND
C.  The course description of record/syllabus is determined to be equivalent to the course description of record of a similar 
course at Antelope Valley College or as a course fitting the General Education pattern of CSU Breadth or IGETC.

Percentile, Score 
  Credit or Minimum Maximum Credit 

Sources of Nontraditional Credit Accepted Grade Required Granted
                        (Cont'd)

5.  Federal Aviation Administration (FAA)
 a. FAA Academy - Airway Systems Specialist (See Dean of Technical Education )
 b. ASE Auto Body/Automotive Certification (See Dean of Technical Education )
 c. Airframe and Powerplant License* Yes  FAA License 48 units
 d. SpaceTEC Aerospace Technology Certification** Yes  Passing Grade 24 units

*Note:   Course credit for the A&P FAA License will be given for 
            AERO 120, 121, 230, 231, 240 & 241.
**Note: Course credit for the SpaceTEC Aerospace Technology 
           License will be given for AFAB 110, 115, 130 plus 10 elective units.

6.   Cal State University English
      Equivalency Exam (ENGL 101-102 credit) Yes Passing Grade 6 units

7.   Corporate Training Programs Yes ACE Recommendation 48 units



3 Approved 05/12/2016       

8.   Foreign Colleges or Universities Yes Passing Grade 48 units

Note: Evaluation must be completed by an approved foreign 
credentials evaluation service - the list of approved agencies 
is available in the Counseling Office. A syllabus must be provided
for each course in order to grant appropriate credit.

9.   Advanced Placement Exams of the Yes See Appendix 1 48 units
     College Entrance Examination Board (AP)
     See Appendix 1 for course equivalencies

10. College-Level Examination Program (CLEP) Yes See Appendix 2 48 units
     See Appendix 2 for course equivalencies

11. International Baccalaureate (IB) Yes See Appendix 3 48 units
     See Appendix 3 for credit granted   

12. Basic Military Training Yes See Appendix 4 4 units
     See Appendix 4 for credit granted

List of References used for Evaluation:

American Council on Education Accredited Institutions of Postsecondary Education

American Council on Education Guide to the Evaluation of Educational Experience in the Armed Forces

American Council on Education National Guide to College Credit for Workforce Training

American Council on Education Handbook of Trade and Technical Careers and Training 

State Approved Schools of Nursing - L.P.N./L.V.N.

State Approved Schools of Nursing - R.N.

   APPENDIX 1

                                                                                   *Advanced Placement Exams (AP)                                                                                                                      



4 Approved 05/12/2016       

Examination Score Credit Granted*
AVC Course 
Equivalent

Art History 3, 4, 5 3 / 3 ART 101 / 102

Art, Studio:
     2-D Design** 3, 4, 5 See Note N/A
     3-D Design** 3, 4, 5 See Note N/A
     Drawing** 3, 4, 5 See Note N/A

Biology 3, 4, 5 4 BIOL 101/L

Chemistry 3, 4, 5 5 / 5 CHEM 110 / CHEM 120

Chinese Language and Culture # 3, 4, 5 5 / 5 CHIN 101 / 102

Computer Science:
     Computer Science A 3, 4, 5 3 CIS 111
     Computer Science AB 3, 4, 5 3 / 3 CIS 111 / 113
     Computer Science Principles 3, 4, 5 3 / 3 CIS 111 / 113

Economics:
     Macroeconomics 3, 4, 5 3 ECON 101
     Microeconomics 3, 4, 5 3 ECON 102

English:
     English Language and Composition*** 3, 4, 5 3 ENGL 101
     English Literature and Composition**** 3, 4, 5 3 / 3 ENGL 101/102

Environmental Science 3, 4, 5 3 BIOL 104

French
     French Language and Culture # 3, 4, 5 5 / 5 FREN 101 / 102
     French Literature # 3, 4, 5 5 / 5 FREN 201 / 202

German:
     German Language and Culture # 3, 4, 5 5 / 5 GER 101 / 102
     German Literature ### 3, 4, 5 3 / 3 GER 201 / 202



5 Approved 05/12/2016       

Government & Politics:
     Comparative Government & Politics 3, 4, 5 3 POLS 103
     United States Government & Politics***** 3, 4, 5 3 POLS 101

History:
     United States****** 3, 4, 5 3 / 3 HIST 107 / 108
     European History 3, 4, 5 3 / 3 HIST 101 / 102
     World History 3, 4, 5 3 / 3 HIST 104 / 105

Human Geography 3, 4, 5 3 GEOG 105

Latin # 3, 4, 5 5 / 5 LATN 101 / 102
   APPENDIX 1

                                                                                                                               *Advanced Placement Exams (AP)
                                                                                                                                                        (Cont'd)

Examination Score Credit Granted*
AVC Course 
Equivalent

Mathematics:
     Calculus AB 3, 4, 5 5 MATH 150
     Calculus BC (AB subscore may be used) 3, 4, 5 5 / 4 MATH 150 / 160
     Statistics 3, 4, 5 4 MATH 115

Music Theory 3, 4, 5 3 / 3 MUS 151 / 251A

Physics:
     Physics 1 3, 4, 5 4 PHYS 101 
     Physics 2 3, 4, 5 4 PHYS 102
     Physics C%
       (Mechanics) 3, 4, 5 4 PHYS 110
     Physics C%%
       (Elect. & Mag.) 3, 4, 5 4 PHYS 120

Psychology 3, 4, 5 3 PSY 101

Spanish:
     Spanish Language # 3, 4, 5 5 / 5 SPAN 101 / 102



6 Approved 05/12/2016       

     Spanish Literature ## 3, 4, 5 5 / 5 SPAN 201 / 202

*AP exams can be used to satisfy AVC General Education requirements.  AP exams can be used to satisfy CSU General Education
Certification and IGETC requirements except "Critical Thinking."  Consult the CSU Systemwide Credit for External Examinations
document for specific CSU GE credit granting of Breadth categories or the IGETC Standards document for specific credit granting of 
IGETC categories.
**No more than 3 total elective units may be granted for any/or all Studio Art courses combined.
***AVC: Three (3) units of ENGL 101 credit will be granted for a score of 3, 4 or 5.
    CSU: Can be used to certify GE Breadth Area A-2: 3 units Area A-2, 3 units for elective credit for a total of 6 units
    IGETC: Can be used to certify Area 1A for a total of 3 units.
****AVC: Three (3) units of elective credit will be granted for a score of 3. Three (3) units of ENGL 101 credit and three (3) units 
               of ENGL 102 credit will be granted for a score of 3, 4 or 5.
     CSU: Can be used to certiify GE Breadth Areas A-2 & C-2 for a total of 6 units. 
     IGETC: Can be used to certify Area 1A or  3B for a total of 3 units.
*****CSU: Can be used to certify GE Breadth Areas D & US-2 (AI) for a total of 3 units.
      IGETC: Can be used to certify Areas 4H & US-2 (AI) for a total of 3 units.
******CSU: Can be used to certify GE Breadth Areas D & US-1 (AI) for a total of 3 units.
        IGETC: Can be used to certify Areas 4F & US-1 (AI) for a total of 3 units.
#CSU: Can be used to certify GE Breadth Area C-2 (3 units) and receive elective credit (3 units) for a total of 6 units
  IGETC: Can be used to certify Area 3B and 6A
##CSU: Can be used to to certify GE Breadth Area C-2 for a total of 6 units
    IGETC: Can be used to certify Area 3B and 6A
###CSU: Not listed on the "Systemwide Credit for External Examinations" document
     IGETC: Not listed on "Use of AP Examinations for IGETC Certification"
%AVC: Four (4) units of elective credit will be granted for a score of 3. Four (4) units of PHYS 110 credit will be granted 
           for a socre of 4 or 5. 
%%AVC: Four (4) units of elective credit will be granted for a score of 3. Four (4) units of PHYS 120 credit will be granted 
              for a socre of 4 or 5. 

   APPENDIX 2

                                                                                                                                                               **College Level Examination Program (CLEP)

MINIMUM 
SCORE FOR     

CREDIT
CREDITS AWARDED 

(SEMESTER)
AVC/CSU Course/GE 

Equivalency**



7 Approved 05/12/2016       

SUBJECT EXAMINATIONS 

Accounting, Introductory 50 4 ACCT 201 

American Government 50 3 POLS 101 - CSU/D

Business Law, Introductory 50 3 BUS 201

Calculus 50 5 MATH 150 - CSU/B4

Chemistry 50 5 / 5 CHE110/120-CSU/B1/3

College Algebra 50 3 MATH 128 - CSU/B4

College French, Levels 1 & 2
     Level 1, Second Semester 50 5 / 5 FREN 101/102-CSU/C2
     Level 2, Fourth Semester 62 5 / 5 FREN 201/202-CSU/C2

College German, Levels 1 & 2
     Level 1, Second Semester 50 5 / 5 GER 101/102-CSU/C2
     Level 2, Fourth Semester 63 4 / 4 GER 201/202-CSU/C2

College Spanish, Levels 1 & 2
     Level 1, Second Semester 50 5 / 5 SPAN 101/102-CSU/C2
     Level 2, Fourth Semester 66 5 / 5 SPAN 201/202-CSU/C2

College Composition Modular (Not applicable 50 3 ENGL 101
for CSU GE Breadth)

Information Systems & Computer Applications 50 3 CIS 141

General Biology 50 4 BIOL 101/L-CSU/B2

History of the United States I: To 1877 50 3 HIST 107-CSU/D/AI

History of the United States II: 1865 to Present 50 3 HIST 108-CSU/D/AI

Human Growth Development 50 3 PSY 235 - CSU/E

Macroeconomics, Principles of 50 3 ECON 101 - CSU/D



8 Approved 05/12/2016       

Microeconomics, Principles of 50 3 ECON 102 - CSU/D

Management, Principles of 50 3 MGT 101

Marketing, Introductory 50 3 MKTG 101
    APPENDIX 2

       **College Level Examination Program (CLEP) 
     (Cont'd)

  MINIMUM 
                                                                                                                                                       SCORE  FOR CREDITS AWARDED AVC/CSU COURSE/GE

SUBJECT EXAMINATIONS CREDIT (SEMESTER) Equivalency

Psychology, Introductory 50 3 PSY 101 - CSU/D

Sociology, Introductory 50 3 SOC 101 - CSU/D

Western Civilization I: 50 3 HIST 101 - CSU/D

Western Civilization II: 50 3 HIST 102 - CSU/D

MINIMUM 
SCORE FOR 
CREDIT

CREDITS AWARDED 
(SEMESTER)

GENERAL EXAMINATIONS
AVC/CSU GE 
Equivalency

Mathematics 50 6 AVC/D2

Natural Sciences 50 6 AVC/A - CSU/B1 or B2

Biological 50 4 AV ELECTIVE-CSU/B2

Humanities 50 6 AVC/C - CSU/C2



9 Approved 05/12/2016       

Analyzing and Interpreting Literature 50 6 AVC/C - CSU/C2

Social Sciences & History                                        5 50 6 AVC/B
  

**The UC does not grant credit for any CLEP exams.  CLEP exams may NOT be used to satisfy the IGETC.  CLEP may be used 
   for approved CSU G.E. areas.  Refer to the CSU Systemwide External Examinations reference sheet in the online Counselors' 
   Procedures Manual. The application of CLEP credit to major requirements can vary from campus to campus.  
   Check the appropriate catalog.

    APPENDIX 3

                                                            INTERNATIONAL BACCALAUREATE (IB)                                                         

MINIMUM 
SCORE FOR 
CREDIT

CREDITS AWARDED 
(SEMESTER)

AVC/CSU GE 
Equivalency

IB EXAMINATIONS (Higher Level only)
             

Biology (HL)                                                               5 3 AVC/A - CSU/B2

Chemistry (HL)                                                                                                         5 3 AVC/A - CSU/B1
  



10 Approved 05/12/2016       

Economics (HL)                                                                   5 3 AVC/B - CSU/D

Geography (HL)                                                                 5 3 AVC/B - CSU/D

History Any Region  (HL)                                                 5 3 AVC/B - CSU/D or C2

Language A1 (HL)  Other than English                           5 3 AVC/C - CSU/C2

Language A2 (HL)  Other than English                          5 3 AVC/C - CSU/C2

Mathematics (HL)                                                              5 3 AVC/D2 - CSU/B4

Physics (HL)                                                                       5 3 AVC/A - CSU/B1

Psychology (HL)                                                               5 3 AVC/B - CSU/D

Theatre (HL)                                                                      5 3 AVC/C - CSU/C1

*IB exams can be used to satisfy AVC General Education requirements.  IB exams can be used to satisfy 
CSU General Education Certification except "Critical Thinking."  Credit granting practices at UC campuses 
and other institutions may vary.  Consult the appropriate catalog for clarification.



11 Approved 05/12/2016       

    APPENDIX 4

                                                                                                                                                           CREDIT FOR BASIC MILITARY TRAINING

Army  (4 units)

1 semester hour in personal physical conditioning
1 semester hour in outdoor skills practicum
1 semester hour in markmanship, and
1 semester hour in first aid

Navy  (4 units)

1 semester hour in personal fitness/conditioning
1 semester hour in personal/community health, and
2 semester hours in first aid and safety

Marine Corps  (4 units)

1 semester hour in physical fitness and conditioning
2 semester hours in markmanship, and
1 semester hour in orienteering/outdoor skills

Coast Guard  (4 units)

1 semester hour in personal fitness/conditioning
1 semester hour in beginning swimming
1 semester hour in boating/seamanship, and
1 semester hour in personal health and first aid

Air Force (4 units)



12 Approved 05/12/2016       

1 semester hour in physical fitness and conditioning
2 semester hours in marksmanship, and
1 semester hour in orienteering/outdoor skills

Updated and Revised by L. Grishman 06/15/2016 




















































	6-23-16 Senate Agenda
	6-23-16 Senate Minutes
	6-23-16 Senate Attendance-Voting
	Sheet1

	Academic Senator Representation-Nov 1 2016 update
	6-23-16 Senate NonTraditional Credit Guidelines
	Sheet1

	SUMMER 2016 Senate - Law Scholars Committee
	SUMMER 2016 Senate - Law Scholars Committee2

